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 The Corporation of the Municipality of Trent Lakes 

Addendum Confirmation 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 1 dated July 21, 2021. 

T-05-2021 –  Tender for the Supply and Delivery of One (1) Mobile Water 
Apparatus (Tanker) 

Date:   

Bidder’s Name:   

Authorized Signature:   

Position:   

This form must be completed and returned immediately to: 

 The Corporation of the Municipality of Trent Lakes 

 760 Peterborough County Road 36 

 Trent Lakes ON  K0M 1A0 

Or: purchasing@trentlakes.ca 

Faxed confirmation is acceptable. 

Fax: 705-738-3801 

Retain a file copy 

  

mailto:purchasing@trentlakes.ca


Page 2 of 8 
 Addendum One 

T-05-2021 
 

 

Addendum One 

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received from bidders and/or 

provide clarification and to provide additional information in regard to the above 

mentioned bid opportunity, closing on August 11, 2021 at 10:00:00 a.m. local time. 

This addendum shall form part of the Tender document. 

Additional Information 1: 

Tender T-05-2021 – Tender for the Supply and Delivery of One (1) Mobile Water 
Apparatus (Tanker), Part C – Specifications, Section 4. General Specifications – 
Paint Warranty (Page 29) is hereby amended to remove: 

Paint Warranty 
The cab and chassis will be covered by a limited manufacturer paint 
warranty which will be in effect for ten (10) years from the first owner’s 
date of purchase or in service or the first 100,000 actual kilometers, 
whichever occurs first. Warranties with pro-ration below 50% will not be 
accepted. 

And replace it with the following: 

Paint Warranty 
The cab and chassis will be covered by a limited manufacturer paint 
warranty which will be in effect as specified by the manufacturer. 
Warranties with pro-ration below 50% will not be accepted. 

Additional Information 2: 

It has been identified that as per NFPA 1901: 
4.15.3 If the combined water tank and foam agent tank capacities on the ƒre 
apparatus exceed 1250 gal (4732 L), or the GVWR of the vehicle is over 50,000 
lb (22,680 kg), the maximum top speed of the apparatus shall not exceed either 
60 mph (95 km/hr) or the manufacturer's maximum ƒre service speed rating. 

Tender T-05-2021 – Tender for the Supply and Delivery of One (1) Mobile Water 
Apparatus (Tanker), Part C – Specifications, Section 6. Tanker Specifications – 
Performance (Page 50) is hereby amended to remove: 

 The vehicle shall attain a maximum top speed of 105 km/h (65 mph). 

And replace it with the following: 
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 The vehicle shall attain a maximum top speed of 95 km/h (60 mph) in 

accordance with NFPA Standards. 

Additional Information 3: 

Tender T-05-2021 – Tender for the Supply and Delivery of One (1) Mobile Water 
Apparatus (Tanker), Part C – Specifications, Section 6. Tanker Specifications - 
Water Tank (Page 68) is hereby amended to remove: 

Water Tank  
The tank will be Fire truck design with flat back, flattop, low center of gravity, low 
profile, design manufactured by Brayneck Canaplast Inc. 
(No substitution) 

And replace it with the following: 

Water Tank  
The tank will be Fire truck design with flat back, flattop, low center of gravity and low 
profile. 

 
Additional Information 4: 

Tender T-05-2021 – Tender for the Supply and Delivery of One (1) Mobile Water 
Apparatus (Tanker), Part C – Specifications, Section 6. Tanker Specifications – 
Traffic Advisor (Page 80) is hereby amended to remove: 

Traffic Advisor 
A Federal Latitude Whelen Traffic Advisor flush mount directional warning light 

shall be installed on the rear of the apparatus body. 

And replace it with the following: 

Traffic Advisor  

A Whelen Traffic Advisor TAC8 Series flush mount directional warning light shall 

be installed on the rear of the apparatus body. 

Clarification 1: 

Question: 

Can the question deadline be shortened to July 21st or the tender deadline be 
extended to August 18th to allow for a wider gap between questions and answers 
to allow for follow-up on any questions answered? 
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Answer: 

The Deadline for Questions and Bid Submission Deadline dates and times shall 
remain as stated in the Bid Call Document. 

Clarification 2: 

Question: 

Is the Non-Owned Liability of 5M clause to be reflected by the contractor or the 
manufacturer? 

Answer: 

The successful Bidder shall provide and maintain all insurance requirements. 

Clarification 3: 

Question: 

Is the Municipality willing to accept TSSA Welding standards over CWB 
Standards? 

Answer: 

No, the municipality is not willing to accept TSSA Welding standards over CWB 
standards. The Municipality will only accept CWB standards. 

Clarification 4: 

Question: 

ULC Certified Manufacturer - To insure that the apparatus is being manufactured 
by a fully qualified manufacturer, the manufacturer shall be listed as a certified by 
ULC as a manufacturer of Fire Apparatus. The issuance of the UL “VIP 
Certificate of Inspection” is the only means to identify apparatus as being 
compliant with the applicable construction and performance requirements of ULC 
S515-13. 

Will the Municipality accept a current Letter of Certification by ULC confirming the 
Manufacturer meets ULC Standards? 

Answer: 

No, the municipality we will not accept a current Letter of Certification by ULX 
confirming the manufacturer meets ULC Standards.  “The issuance of the UL “VIP 
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Certificate of Inspection” is the only means to identify apparatus as being compliant with 
the applicable construction and performance requirements of ULC S515-13.” 

Clarification 5: 

Question: 

Licensing - The apparatus shall be delivered with appropriate Ontario Motor 
Vehicle fire service license plates provided with associated ownership indicating 
transfer of the vehicle to the Municipality 

Would the Municipality like this line item included in final bid pricing or separate 
as it is an extra cost over and above the apparatus? 

Answer: 

This should be included in the total Unit Price as identified in Part D Schedule of 
Items & Prices. 

Clarification 6: 

Question: 

Would the Municipality like the Tanker built to ULC Standards or NFPA 1901 
Standards as there are parts in this tender that conflict with each other. 

Answer: 

The Municipality would like the Tanker built and tested to ULC standard unless 
specified as NFPA. 

Clarification 7: 

Question: 

Tender requests Diamond Logix Controller for Multi-Plexing, however also 
requesting Whelen Cencom light and siren controller. This is contradictory as one 
will not work with the other. Tender also requests single switch to activate lights 
and a Whelen 295 series siren. Which would the Municipality like? Diamond 
Logix is not preferred. 

Answer: 

The Municipality requires Whelen for all components. 
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Clarification 8: 

Question: 

Would the Municipality like an NFPA 1901 In-Service Pump test or CAN/ULC-
S515-M88 Pump test prior to delivery? Both are referenced as requested under 
"Requirement - Fire Pump". 

Answer: 

The Municipality requires the CAN/ULC-S515-M88 Pump Test prior to delivery. 

Clarification 9: 

Question: 

Confirm the Municipality would like FOUR gated 2.5" intakes, one on each side of 
the pump, as two is standard.  

Answer: 

As per the tender, the Municipality requires Four (4) gated 2.5” intakes in total, 
with Two (2) on each side. 

Clarification 10: 

Question: 

Rear Body The rear of the apparatus will be a flat back style with a recess center 
DIAMOND BACK platform. The platform will be at approximately 63.5” from the 
top of tailboard. It will be 18” in depth and 67” wide. 

Would the Municipality want Checkerplate or an aluminum framed bumper with 
diamond back? 

Answer: 

Checkerplate will not be accepted. 

Clarification 11: 

Question: 

SCBA Cylinder Storage - Please advise Make/Model of SCBA Cylinders and 
provide physical dimensions of the cylinders, how many cylinders to be stored 
and more detail on how they will be stored (Angled, Horizontal, Vertical etc). 
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Answer: 

As SCBA cylinders might change in size or make/model, the requirement is to 
have a storage compartment that the Municipality will utilize for SCBA. 

Clarification 12: 

Question: 

Will the Municipality accept a non-detachable microphone for the Whelen 
295SLSA1? This is an uncommon request for it to be detachable.  

Answer: 

The Municipality requires a Whelen 2955SLSA1 hardwired microphone. 

Clarification 13: 

Question: 

Requesting photos for accuracy on graphics to ensure proper quoting. 

Answer: 

See three (3) photos below: 
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End of Addendum One 


